
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

April 14, 2022  6:00 PM      VIA Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of April 14, 2022. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

 
2.  Presentations: 

• ALC  – Cary Merritt 
• Budget Presentation– Gary Barno 
 

3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• North Rose-Wolcott High School– Scott Bradley, Jason Shetler 

 School Improvement Plan - Update 
• Board of Education Building Liaisons 

 Elementary School –Izetta Younglove 
 Middle School – John Boogaard 
 High School – Linda Eygnor 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor, Lucinda Collier 
• Safety Committee – John Boogaard 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 
• Four County 2022-2023 Election of Officers and Bylaw Change Approval-Lucinda Collier 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  If you would like to    
address the Board of Education, please email the District Clerk. The speaker will be allowed three minutes to    
address the Board of Education. 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 March 15, 16, 21, 22, 23, 25, 30, April 1, 4, and 5, 2022;  and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 
 



2 
 

 

 

 

 
14363 13434 14245 14645 13906 13779 14597 
14676 14654 13780 12275 13304 14687 13776 
12972 14359 14686 13296 13083 13926 13579  
IEP Amendments: 
 14031 13899      

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for February 2022. 
 

e. Participation in Cooperative Bid- WFL BOCES 
              WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central District of  New York State 
desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this 
Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities and/or Services. And... 

             WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York 
State is desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as 
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o... And... 

            WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York 
State has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District of New York State and making recommendations thereon… 

THEREFORE... 

            BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of 
New York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters related above...And... 

           BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott School Central                    
School District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding the entering into 
contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or services... And... 

           BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott School Central School 
District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a result of the 
cooperative bidding... And... 

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The North Rose-Wolcott School Central on behalf of the 
Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York State hereby is 
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities and/or services and if 
requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 



3 
 

Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties. The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award 
cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid 
specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York relating to public bids and contracts. 

f. Cooperative Purchasing Services 2022-23- CiTi BOCES 
 

              FOOD AND CAFETERIA SUPPLIES  
SCHOOL YEAR 2022-2023 

 
WHEREAS, 

The North Rose-Wolcott CSD and the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services Area in 
New York (known as the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation [CiTi]), to bid jointly Cafeteria 
supplies including but not limited to food and paper items, and 

WHEREAS, 
The North Rose-Wolcott CSD is desirous of participating with other districts in the Oswego County Board 
of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi area in the joint bidding of the commodities mentioned above as 
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 

WHEREAS, 
The North Rose-Wolcott CSD wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating schools to assume 
the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating 
bids and awarding bids and reporting the results to the schools; therefore; 

BE IT RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the Oswego County Board 
of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi to represent it in all matters relating above, and designates the 
Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi designated newspaper(s) as the legal 
publication(s) for all Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School authorizes the above committee to 
represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the purchase of the above 
mentioned commodities, and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School  agrees to (1) assume its equitable 
share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts 
on quality standards; (3) abide by the Award of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services/CiTi according to the recommendations of the committee; (4) and that after the award of the bid 
it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 

g. Personnel Items: 
1. Appoint Bus Driver-Tonja Ticconi 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Tonja Ticconi as a Bus 
Driver conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

Probationary Period: April 18, 2022-April 17, 2023 
Salary: $17.00/hr. 

 
2. Permanent Appointment-Casey Ferguson 



4 
 

       RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Casey Ferguson as a Food    

Service Helper effective April 29, 2022. 
 

3. Program Appointments 
         The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Laurie Crippen Grant Program Aide $19.74/hr. 

 
4. Aquatics Program 

            Amy Chmieleski, Aquatics Director is recommending the following individual to fill Water Safety     
                      Instructors and/or Lifeguard or Program Director positions.   

 
 RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective March 25, 2022.   

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Leah Decker Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Ryan DeWispelaere Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Lauren Loveless Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Hanna Stubbe Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 

 
6.  Policies: 
 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 

 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
5000 Non-Instruction/Business Operations  
5210 Revenues Delete 

 
7.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
 

a) Adoption of the 2022-2023 Budget Spending Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2022-2023 budget spending plan in the amount of 
$33,496,667. 
 



5 
 

A motion for approval of Adoption of the 202-2023 Budget Spending Plan is made by _______, and seconded 
by______.  The following votes were cast. 
 

Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 

 
b) Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax 
Report Card for the 2022-2023 tax year. 
 
Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 

 
 

A motion for approval of Real Property Tax Report Card is made by _______, and seconded by______.  The following 
votes were cast. 

 
Good News: 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Professional Development-Lucinda Collier 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
• Four County Annual Meeting 

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

119 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

March 24, 2022 6:00 PM      via Zoom 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Gary Barno 
Director of Business Operations and Finance – Madelynn Wisnowski 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 11 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  
 
       Prior to the approval of the agenda there was a correction to item 5h9 to change the ending date from August      
       26, 2021 to August 26, 2022. 
 
       Approval of Agenda: 
       Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7- 
       0. 
      
      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
      pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 24, 2022.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Electric Buses – Michael Pullen  
 Superintendent Pullen provided information regarding electric buses vs. diesel. He 

outlined factors to be considered for our District.  The Board of Education has 
recommended that the District not pursue any further action at this time. 

 Mr. Pullen also reported that the area Superintendents have sent a letter to Senator 
Gillibrand regarding the impact taking away the Universal Free Meal Program would 
have on the community.  

 Mr. Pullen also reminded the Board and community that the Wayne County Supervisors 
are looking to eliminate the property tax break and to reach out to the Supervisors to 
advise against this. 

• Budget Presentation – Gary Barno 
 Gary Barno, Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations presented and 

answered questions regarding the 2022-23 budget. 
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 
 The Policy Committee reviewed the following polices and upon the recommendation of 

Council, determined that there are no changes required. 
 

1000 By Laws 
1310 Powers and duties of the Board 
1331 Duties of the District Clerk 
1333 Duties of the Tax Collector 



 

120 
 

1338 Dues of the Internal Auditor 
1630 Legal Qualifications of Voters at School District Meetings 
3000 Community Relations 
3111 School District Report Cards 
3261 Advertising in the Schools 
4000 Administration 
4230 Board of Education Relations 
4320 Superintendent – Board of Education Relations 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations 
5250 Sale and Disposal of School District Property 
5530 Petty Cash funds and Cash in School Buildings 

 
 First Reading: The following policy is being submitted for a first reading. 

 
5000 Non-Instruction/Business Operations  
5210 Revenues Delete 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by John Boogaard 
and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2022. 
 

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 February 28, March 2, 7, 8, 9, and 10, 2022;  and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

13210 14437 11815 11783 14675 13695 14527 
11212 13739 13755 14020 14181   
IEP Amendments: 
13392 14624      

 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d) Revised Corrective Action Plan – Extra Classroom Activity Audit 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Revised Corrective Action Plan- Extra Classroom Activity Audit 
for the year ending June 30, 2021.   



 

121 
 

e) 2022-2023 Academic School Calendar   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

f) 2022-2023 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2022-2023 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 

g) Amendments to 2021-22 Budget 
  WHEREAS, the New York State Education Law authorizes a board of education to make 
 amendments to the budget adopted by the predecessor board. 
 
  NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Board of Education amends the budget for the 
 2021-22 school year from $35,654,853.37to $35,829,268.37 for the purposes of: 
 

1. Bus Lift Repair - to cover the cost of repair to the front end assembly of the bus lift in Bay 3, at a 
 cost of  $52,262 to be financed from an appropriation of undesignated fund balance for which the 
 expenditure is  approved for state transportation aid in 2022-23; and 
 
2. Bus Lift Purchase - to cover the cost of replacing the bus lift in Bay 4 at a cost of $97,314, to be 
 financed from an appropriation of undesignated fund balance for which the expenditure is 
 approved for state transportation aid in 2022-23; and 
 
3. Chromebook Purchases – to cover the cost of Chromebooks for students at a cost of $24,839, to be 
 financed from Emergency Connectivity Fund (ECF) funding. 

 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools is authorized to take any and all    
                              action necessary to effectuate the repair and purchases as described herein.   

 
h) Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation –Kimberly Sember 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Kimberly Sember as a Bus Driver and Recreation   
       Assistant effective March 9, 2022. 
 
2. Letter of Resignation –Mindy Spencer 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Mindy Spencer as a Reading Teacher  effective   
        April 9, 2022. 
 
3. Letter of Intent to Retire-Mark Williams 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Mark Williams, 
Teacher, effective June 17, 2022. 
 
 
 



 

122 
 

4. Appoint Teacher – Brittany Wright 
       RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Brittany Wright as  
        a Social Studies Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners                    
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Social Studies 7-12, Professional 
 Tenure Area:  Social Studies 
 Probationary Period: April 25, 2022-April 24, 2026 
 Salary: Step F $50,985 

        The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
        tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding regulations. 

 
5. Appoint Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members  

 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 17, 2022 

       Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members s to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors      
       of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $15.00 per hr.   
     

                  Name      Name   
 William Fisher  Kathy Topping 
 

6. Appoint Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members 
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work at the May 17, 2022 
        Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspector of Election and Assistant 

Clerk, pay is per the NRWSEA contract. 
       
                  Name    
 Carrie Brown 
  

7. Appoint Recreation Assistant – Fitness Center 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jerry DeCausemaker as a Recreation  
 Assistant – Fitness Center at rate of $13.20/hour effective March 24, 2022. 

 
8. Appoint District MTSS Personnel  

        RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
       pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of the following individuals to serve as MTSS     
       Coaches and to be paid through MHAT grant funds during the 2021-2022 school year effective     
       March 8, 2022. 
 

  Name    Position    Stipend__________ 
  Sarah Oeschger  Building Coach    $1,000 prorated 
 
 
 



 

123 
 

9. Appoint Administrative Intern- 7-12 Academic Program - Summer School Principal – Joseph Canori 
RESOLUTION 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District hereby 
appoints Joseph Canori as an Administrative Intern, 7-12 Academic Program, Summer School Principal  
for the period of March 28, 2022 through August 26, 2022; and  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Joseph Canori shall be supervised by the Assistant Superintendent for 
Instruction and School Improvement and has met all the requirements to hold an Internship Certificate 
as a School Building Leader by the Commissioner of Education; and 
 
BE IT FURTEHR RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the compensation of $7,200 effective 
March 28, 2022 and ending August 26, 2022.  
 

10. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                     RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill a co-curricular position for the 
       2021-22 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
David Schwind HS Musical-Set Designer 1 1 $446.00 
Amy Suss HS GSA Advisor   Volunteer 
Amanda Johnson HS GSA Advisor   Volunteer 
Ben Stopka MS NJHS Advisor 1 1 $1,279.00 prorated 

  
11. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching and athletic department appointments for 
the 2021-22 school year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child 
Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Softball Coach Modified Jerry DeCausemaker   Volunteer 
Softball Coach Modified Amy Chmieleski 1 1 $2,291 

 
12. Program Appointments 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Ethan Durocher Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hr. 
Sara Pierce Grant Program Aide $15.00/hr. 

 
 
 
 



 

124 
 

13. Aquatics Program 
                      RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective March 25, 2022.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Connor DeFeo Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 

 
6.  Policies: 
 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the Policies is made by Paul Statskey and seconded 
by Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
5000 Non-Instruction/Business Operations  
5312 District Owned Cellular Telephones Revised 
5570 Financial Accountability Revised 
5571 Allegations of Fraud Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6110 Code of Ethics for board Members and All District Personnel Revised 
6161 Conference/Travel Expense Reimbursement Revised 

 
7.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 

 
A motion for approval is made by Tina Reed and seconded by Linda Eygnor. 
 

a) Resolution and Declaration and Appropriation of Contingent Expense and Emergency Capital Project 
 

 WHEREAS, the roof at the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has failed unexpectedly and requires 
immediate repairs to avoid substantial impact to the functions of the building. 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to NYS General Municipal Law 103(4) the Board of Education of North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District (the “District”) in consideration of the opinion of architect SEI Design Group regarding their 
recommendation for the immediate steps need to be taken to re-establish roofing at North Rose-Wolcott 
Elementary at a portion of the building used for educational purposes. 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is the lead agency with regard to the proposed project under the provisions of 
SEQRA. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1. The District declares that the necessary repair of the mechanical equipment is a SEQR Type II Action 
requiring no further review. 

 
2. The District hereby finds the repair of the roofing as essential for the protection of the health and safety of 

the staff and students and for protection of the District’s property, requires immediate action which cannot 
await competitive bidding and hereby declares the project to be an ordinary contingent expense 



 

125 
 

(hereinafter “Project”) and authorizes an Emergency Capital Project for approximately $127,500 to remedy 
the conditions. 

 
3. The Superintendent and all officers and employees of the District are hereby authorized and directed to 

take all steps reasonably necessary or appropriate to complete the Project and to carry out the intent of 
this Resolution and to apply for any eligible state building aid, if applicable. 

 
4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

The vote on this Resolution was as follows: 
 
Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 

 
Good News: 

• Various newspaper articles 
• District Concert held on March 22nd 
• Number of Spring Athletic Teams 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Board of Education Handbook  
 Lucinda Collier, Handbook Committee Chairman, reported that the Handbook Committee  

completed the revisions to the handbook. She noted that the recommended changes were 
made to page 16 and that if there are any additional questions or comments to please 
contact her. 

 Ms. Collier also invited anyone who is considering running for a seat on the Board of 
Education, to stop in the District Office to review the handbook so that they have an 
understanding of the role of a board member. 

• May 2022 Board of Education Meetings 
 Lucinda Collier, Board of Education President reported that there will be changes to the 

meeting dates in May 2022. 
 May 5th – Budget Hearing and Regular Board of Education Meeting 
 May 7th – Meeting is cancelled and moved to May 5th 
 May 26th – Meeting is cancelled so that the Board Members may attend the Four County 

Annual Meeting. 
 

Informational Items: 
• Claims Auditor Reports 
• Nominations for BOCES Board Members 

 
Executive Session: 
 
       A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of a specific employee. 
 
       The motion was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.   



 

126 
 

 
       Time entered: 7:07p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 8:12p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 8:13p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



 1992 5210  
 
 

 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: REVENUES 
 
 The School District treasurer will have custody of all District funds in accordance with the 
provisions of state law. The treasurer will be authorized and directed by the Board to invest the balances 
available in various District funds in accordance with regulations set forth in state law.  
 
 
 
Education Law Sections 1723(a) and 1604(a) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  10/28/08, 10/16/12; 6/13/17 









































ALC
2021-2022

NRW HS Alternative Learning Center



Social-Emotional Learning

Program Introduct ion

The Future of  ALC

Student Survey Data

Table of  Contents

Get to know the ALC What our students have to 
say about the program

Overview of SEL activities 
& programs provided in 

ALC

ALC Expansion Plans



Kait lyn Bouwens Mel Cerra

Cary Merrit t Amy Marie Plowe
Teacher

School Counselor

Teacher & Program 
Coordinator

Teaching Assistant

Joyce Freeman
Aide



est. 2011
The ALC was established so that students who were 
having difficulty moving through the traditional high 
school setting could find success and reach 
graduation.  

A four year plan was developed that culminated in a 
complete “school within a school” model, where 
students could spend the entirety of their high school 
careers.

We have been trying to work ourselves out of a job 
ever since, but as the needs of the student 
population have changed, we have adapted.



ALC Program Basics
● Develop individualized plans for credit recovery aiming toward graduation

● Provide additional adult support for instruction, organization, post-graduate 
planning, individual & group counseling

● Collaborate closely with colleagues, administration, and families to ensure 
student success

● Recover course credit through various methods

○ GradPoint / Google Classroom

○ Project-based learning

○ Hard copy materials

○ Individual accrual



03 02

PROGRAM CYCLE

REFLECTION

PREPARATION

IMPLEMENTATION

ASSESS 
& 

REVISE

04 01



Year Total 
Students

% of  Graduat ing 
Students

2011 - 2012 17 16%

2012 - 2013 19 15%

2013 - 2014 33 25%

2014 - 2015 25 10%

2015 - 2016 27 14%

2016 - 2017 39 26%

ALC Through the Years

Year Total 
Students

% of  Graduat ing 
Students

2017 - 2018 25 11%

2018 - 2019 20 15%

2019 - 2020 25 20%

2020 - 2021 35 26%

2021 - 2022 86 Projected @ 23%



VIRTUAL 
PRESENTATION: 
Ms. Plowe 
& Ms. Cerra BOE ALC Presentat ion 4.14.22 - Google 

Slides - 8 April 2022 - Watch Video

https://www.loom.com/share/d6178488cf574f41b23af0c17efdf623


Where we are headed 
from here…

Future of  the 
Program

The



TUTORING
CENTER

Expanded
Services

With the physical expansion 
of the ALC, we will continue 

to provide our traditional 
credit recovery and SEL 

services while taking on a 
new endeavor… 

working with students who are placed on a 
modified schedule for a variety of reasons





CREDITS: This presentation template was created by 
Slidesgo, including icons by Flaticon, and infographics & 

images by Freepik. 

Come see the ALC in action!

We would love to show you what 
our space is like in the day to 

day!

Thank you for 
your support !

http://bit.ly/2Tynxth
http://bit.ly/2TyoMsr
http://bit.ly/2TtBDfr


 

*PLEASE MAKE RESERVATIONS BY FRIDAY 5/20/22  
 

Spouses/Guests are welcome & invited to attend at board member’s expense 
 

Four County SBA Non-Member Districts in the four county area, please make  
reservations by contacting your District Board Clerk 

 

ANNUAL MEETING 
 

Thursday - May 26, 2022 
 

 A CONVERSATION WITH NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LEADERS  
“MOVING PUBLIC EDUCATION FORWARD" 

 

Four County School Boards Association 

         

         

         

         

Serving School District Leadership in Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties since 1975 

Club 86 - 86 Avenue E, Geneva, NY 

Name of each Attendee and their meal choice:      District: _________________________________________________      

MEAL CHOICES:   

New York Strip Steak~Choice, 12oz Strip & Chargrilled  $38 

Club 86 Baked Chicken~Seasoned, Roasted and Falling off the Bone  $28 

Eggplant Parmesan~Breaded and Lightly Fried. Topped With Mozzarella and Red Sauce  $28  

Broiled White Fish~Club 86 Staple ~ Broiled Haddock With Club 86 Aioli Sauce and Lemon  $32 

 

SPONSORED BY: 

Vision Statement - A respected and strong collective voice for excellence in public education 
 

Mission Statement - The Four County School Boards Association will provide training and advocacy opportunities to                                
support and advance excellence in public education and promote the achievement of all students through effective governance 

In-Person Guest Speakers: 
 

Chancellor Lester W. Young, Jr. - Regent at large 
 

Regent Wade Norwood - Regent at large 
 

Regent Ruth Turner - 7th Judicial District • Cayuga • Livingston • 
Monroe • Ontario • Seneca • Steuben • Wayne • Yates 

 

New York State Commissioner of Education Betty A. Rosa 

5:30 pm - Registration/Conversation 
  6:15 pm - Student Entertainment 

6:30 pm - Dinner   
7:00 pm - Guest Speakers 

RESERVATIONS:  Website https://www.fourcountysba.org/  Email 4countysba@edutech.org  Phone (315) 332-7294 
 

*Dinner cancelations made after 12:00 pm on Wednesday 5/25/22 will be charged 

https://www.fourcountysba.org/


NO 

2022-2023 ELECTION OF OFFICERS, BANKING DESIGNATION, BANK SIGNATORIES, 
AND BYLAWS CHANGES 

EACH FOUR COUNTY SBA MEMBER DISTRICT IS ALLOWED ONE VOTE FOR EACH ITEM 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS    

For a term of one year - Starting July 1, 2022 

President:  Russ Harris - Newark CSD 

First Vice President:  Joe McNamara - Seneca Falls CSD 

Second Vice President:  Carrie Resch - Wayne CSD 

BANKING   

Annual designation of depositories for association funds - Starting July 1, 2022 

Reliant Community Credit Union 

SIGNATORIES ON BANK ACCOUNTS - Starting July 1, 2022 

Executive Director:  Stephen P. Miskell, Ed.D. 

Treasurer:  Sue Campbell - Marcus Whitman CSD 

President:  Russ Harris - Newark CSD 

First Vice President:  Joe McNamara - Seneca Falls CSD 

BYLAWS - Changes Effective May 26, 2022 

Bylaws Approval 

Please sign and return to fourcountysba@edutech.org  before May 25, 2022 

School District:  ______________________________________________________ Date: _________________ 

Board Clerk Signature:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE JOIN US AT THE MAY 26, 2022, ANNUAL MEETING 
WHERE THE RESULTS WILL BE ANNOUNCED

YES 

FOUR COUNTY SBA OFFICIAL BALLOT 
FOUR COUNTY SBA MEMBERSHIP SURVEY  

1) What topics/speakers would you like Four County SBA to offer in 2022-2023?

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2) Do you have any suggestions for the Association?  __________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

3) Do you use the association website? ___________________________________________________

4) Do you have any suggestions/changes you would like to see included on the

website? ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

www.fourcountysba.org  

The Four County SBA Website offers you the to ability to: 

Find upcoming meeting information, register for meetings, review     
association policies, find contact information for Four County officers and 

for state and local legislators, and much more. 

On the Members Only page, you may view recorded meetings, download 
meeting handouts, review Legislative Committee and Board of Directors  

meeting minutes, and more. 



 
Four County School Boards Association 

 

2022-2023 Officer Nominees 
 
 

 
Presidential Nominee  
 

Russ Harris 
Board of Education Member Newark CSD 
 

Russ Harris is in his eighteenth year serving on the Newark Central School District’s Board of Education 
where he is currently serving as President. Russ is finishing his first year as President of Four County 
School Boards Association, having served two years as First Vice President and three years as Second Vice 
President. Russ was an appointed member of the Steering Committee for several years in the past. He is 
an active member of the Legislative Committee, and Board of Directors.  
 

Russ is active in his community. He serves as Youth Exchange Officer for the Newark Rotary, Youth 
Exchange Country Officer Denmark Rotary District 7120, and is on the Newark Library Board. Additionally, 
he is a member of the Drumlins Amateur Radio Club and MARS, ARES, and RACES Emergency 
Communication Organizations. 
 
 
1st Vice Presidential Nominee  
 

Joe McNamara 
Board of Education Member Seneca Falls CSD 
 

Joe is in his fourteenth year as a member of the Seneca Falls Central School District’s Board of Education 
where he has served in a leadership position over an eight-year period. He also serves on the Wayne-Finger 
Lakes BOCES Board of Education where he is in his seventh year. Since joining the Board of Education, Joe 
has been an active member of the New York State School Boards Association. In 2015, Joe was recognized by 
the NYSSBA School Board U, with the Board Mastery Award , and again in 2017 with the Board Lifetime 
Achievement Award, for participation in leadership development opportunities.  He is frequently called upon 
to participate in leadership roundtables and committee work at multiple levels.  In addition, Joe has 
represented both Boards as a member of the Rural Schools Association of New York State.  
 

Joe is finishing his fist year as First Vice President and served two years as First Vice President of Four 
County School Boards Association, having served on the Board of Directors, representing Seneca Falls 
Central School District and Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES for seven years. He has been active on the Legislative 
Committee, and involved with advocacy efforts through Four County, as well as the other organizations.   
 
 
2nd Vice Presidential Nominee  
 

Carrie A. Resch, LVT  
Board of Education Member Wayne CSD 
  
Carrie Resch currently serves on the Wayne Central School District Board of  Education. She is in her third 
full year on the board. Carrie is finishing her first year as second Vice President of Four County. She has a 
wonderful, supportive husband  Patrick; and together they have 3 children Lucy (14), Sydney (10), and Ben 
(10). Carrie shares that they are a family that loves to serve our community in various ways through 
volunteer opportunities as well as animal fostering. Carrie has learned a lot attending the many meetings 
offered by Four County. She participated in lobby day, and spoke as a new board member for the annual 
Prospective School Board Member Seminar in her first year. She hopes to continue her path of learning and 
advocating for our schools by joining the Four County School Boards Association in the position of Second 

Vice President.  



1) Bylaws Page 1 of 3 
 

Four County School Boards Association 
 

 
BYLAWS 

       
                                          
                                                                                                                
ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICE 
 

Section 1 - Name 

This Association shall be known as the Ontario, Seneca, Yates, and Wayne Counties School Boards Association         

(d.b.a. - The Four County School Boards Association). 
 

Section 2 - Location 

The office shall be housed at a location designated by the Board of Directors. Here after known as “the Board”. 

 
ARTICLE II - PURPOSE 
 

Section 1 - Statement of Purpose 

Vision - A respected and strong collective voice for excellence in public education 
 

Mission - The Four County School Boards Association will provide training, advocacy positions and opportunities to support 

and advance excellence in public education and promote the achievement of all students through effective governance. 
 

Beliefs - With students at the heart of our work, the Four County School Boards Association is committed to acting 

professionally, collegially and ethically. 
 

Section 2 - Revisions 

The Board may recommend revision or replacement of this statement of purpose. 

 
ARTICLE III  - COOPERATIVE SERVICE 
 

This service is available to public school boards of education who participate in the WFL BOCES Cooperative Services. 

 
ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS 
 

Section 1 - Officers 

a. The regularly elected officers of the Association shall be the President and First Vice President. The and Second Vice 

President position will be eliminated effective July 1, 2023.       

b. The Treasurer will be appointed by the Board of Directors annually.  
 

Section 2 - Qualifications 

a. Elected officers shall be serving on a member board at the time of election and throughout the term of office. 

b. A member of any board in good standing shall be eligible to serve as an officer. 
 

Section 3 - Term of Office 

a. The officers shall serve a one-year term from July 1st to June 30th. 

b. Each office is limited to 2 consecutive one-year terms.  In extraordinary circumstances, the Board may elect to 

extend a term by a one year. 
 

Section 4 - Duties of the Officers 

Duties of Officers shall be defined in board policy. 
 

Section 5 - Vacancies 

The Board shall fill any vacancy which occurs before a term of office expires. 

 

ARTICLE V - ELECTION PROCEDURES 
 

Section 1 - Appointment of Nominating Committee 

The Board shall appoint a Nominating Committee, in accordance with policy, at their first meeting of the fiscal year. 
 

 



1) Bylaws Page 2 of 3 
 

Section 2 - Slate of Officers 

a. The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of officers in accordance with the Nominating Committee 

Guidelines Policy. 

b. Upon approval of the Board the slate shall immediately be sent to the full membership. 
 

Section 3 - Additional Nominations 

Nominations will be accepted and added to the ballot at the Board of Directors meeting that adopts the slate of officers held 

prior to election and Annual Meeting. 
 

Section 4 - Election of Officers  

Officers are elected at the Annual Meeting. The election of officers will be held electronically before the Annual Meeting. 

The ballot and any required business to be voted on will be sent to member boards of education for vote and return by 

email to the Four County office by Board Clerks no later than 1 day prior to the Annual Meeting.  

a. Each member board is entitled to one vote. 

b. A quorum shall consist of 51% of the membership boards. 
 

ARTICLE VI - VOTING PROCEDURES 

Section 1 – Board of Directors Meetings   

a. Each member board is entitled to one vote. 

b. A quorum shall consist of 51% of the membership boards. 
 

Section 2 - Annual Meeting and Special Business Meetings 

Member Districts are entitled to 1 vote by their board. This will allow for boards not present to cast a vote by absentee 

ballot. An absentee ballot is to be submitted by a Board Clerk from a participating district by email no later than 1 day prior 

to the meeting. The ballot and business to be voted on will be sent to member boards.  

 

ARTICLE VII VI - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 

Section 1 - Appointment 

The Board shall appoint an Executive Director who shall serve at its pleasure. 
 

Section 2 - Conditions of Employment 

The Board, upon the recommendation of the Association Officers, shall annually approve the remuneration and specific 

conditions of employment of the Executive Director and other staff members. 
 

Section 3 - Duties of the Executive Director 

The Duties and responsibilities of the Executive Director shall be defined in Association Policy. 

 
ARTICLE VIII  VII - BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Section 1 - Governance of the Association 

The general governance of this Association shall be vested in the Board. 
 

Section 2 - Membership 

a. The Board of Directors shall consist of the Association officers and a representative from each member school board. 

b. Each member board is invited to appoint one delegate and one alternate to the Board. If a delegate/alternate are not 

named, their President and Vice President will be appointed by default. 

c. The Immediate Past President of the Four County School Boards Association, the Area 2 Director, and any active officer 

the New York State School Boards Association residing in Area 2, if such an individual is serving on a member board of 

the Association, shall serve as ex-officio members of the Board. 

d. The Chief School Officer of each member district shall receive notice of meetings and is invited to serve in an 

advisory capacity. 
 

Section 3 - Responsibility 

a. The Board shall function as the policy making body, conducting the affairs of the Association. 

b. The Board shall convene at least four times per year and additionally at the discretion of the President or when a 

request is made to the President by any member. 

c. The Board shall establish such committees as necessary to conduct the business of the Association. 

d. The Board shall annually review the Executive Director in accordance with policy. 

e. The Board may enter executive session upon majority approval of those in attendance. 

f. The Board shall annually select and appoint a treasurer. 



1) Bylaws Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Section 4 - Voting Procedures 

c. Each member board is entitled to one vote. 

d. A quorum shall consist of 51% of the membership boards. 

 

ARTICLE IX VIII - MEETINGS 
 

Section 1 - General Membership Meetings 

General Membership Meetings shall be held throughout the year as determined by the Board. 
 

 Section 2 - Annual Meetings 

a. The Annual Meeting shall be held for the purpose of electing officers announcing elected officers, bank 

designations, annual bank signatories, and conducting other business as deemed necessary by the Board. 

b. The Annual Meeting of the Association shall be held after School Board Elections at a time and place determined by 

the Board.   
 

Section 3 - Special Business Meetings 

Special Business Meetings of the full membership may be called by the Board, following a ten (10) day prior notice, for the 

transaction of Association business other than the election of officers. 

 

ARTICLE X IX - FISCAL POLICY 
 

Section 1 - Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year shall be from July 1 through June 30. 
 

Section 2 - Depositories 

a. The Board shall designate annually the depositories and signatories for all Association funds. 

b. The Executive Director, or Board designee, shall receive all moneys and deposit same to the accounts of the 

Association. 
 

Section 3 - Annual Budget 

The Association’s Annual Budget shall be approved by the Board. 
 

Section 4 - Annual Audit 

a. Provision shall be made for annual audits of the Association’s accounts as per Audit Committee Guidelines. 

b. An annual audit report shall be presented to the Board for acceptance and distributed to the membership. 

 

ARTICLE XI X - AMENDMENTS 
 

Section 1 - Proposal 

a. Amendments may be proposed by the Board or by any member board. 

b. Such proposed amendments shall be sent to the President for submission to the Board in such time that proper 

notice of such proposed changes can be included in the notice of the Annual or Special Meetings at which they are to 

be voted on. 
 

Section 2 - Notification of Membership 

Notice shall be sent to all member boards at least 30 days prior to the meeting with exception for extenuating 

circumstances, incorporating the text of the proposed amendment(s) and the recommendations of the Board. 
 

Section 3 - Approval 

a. The vote to approve proposed amendments is to be taken at the meeting specified in accordance with Article VI 

Voting Procedures. 

b. Such amendments shall be adopted when approved by two-thirds of the members voting. 
 

Section 4 - Bylaws Review                                                                                                                                                        

Bylaws shall be reviewed at least every five years with a committee chaired by an officer and at least 5 members. 
 

 Adopted:    June 19, 1975 

Amended:  May 3, 1979 

Amended:  July 11, 1986 

Amended:  July 30, 1992 

Amended:  June 16, 1998 

Amended:  June 3, 2003 

 

Amended:  May 21, 2009 

Amended:  October 3, 2017 

Amended: May 20, 2019 

Amended: June 30, 2020 

Amended: May 26, 2022 

 


	2022-04-14 Agenda
	2022-03-24 unofficial minutes
	2022-04-14 Sub List
	2022-23     Budget - Detail 4 yr Budget
	5210 -- Revenues
	Cooperative bids
	Claims audit report warrant 0054
	Claims audit report warrant 0056
	NRW Treas Report - February 2022
	ALC Presentation 4.14.22
	ALC2021-2022
	Table of Contents
	Our Team
	est. 2011
	ALC Program Basics
	PROGRAM CYCLE
	ALC Through the Years
	VIRTUAL PRESENTATION: Ms. Plowe & Ms. Cerra
	Future of the Program
	ExpandedServices
	Slide Number 11
	Thank you for your support!

	Budget Presentation 4-14-22   BOE Edition _
	2022-23 Proposed Budget 
	Budget Guidelines
	2022-23�Budget Considerations
	On The Ballot   
	Major Cost Drivers
	Addressing Budget Challenges
	Programs and Staffing Projections
	Program and Staff Changes
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Three Part Budget 
	Budget Documents
	2022-23  Capital Outlay Project�High School Library Improvements
	Investing In our Future�Capital Project Items�
	2022-23 Budget Summary�
	Budget Timeline – Key Dates
	Slide Number 17

	4 County SBA Annual Meeting Notice 5-26-22 Fillable 
	2022-2023 Ballot Fillable (002)
	Officer Nominees - 2022-2023
	Bylaws changes 3-29-2022

	District: 
	Broiled White FishClub 86 Staple  Broiled Haddock With Club 86 Aioli Sauce and Lemon 32: 
	Name of each Attendee and their meal choice 1: 
	Name of each Attendee and their meal choice 2: 
	Name of each Attendee and their meal choice 3: 
	Name of each Attendee and their meal choice 4: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	20222023 ELECTION OF OFFICERS BANKING DESIGNATION BANK SIGNATORIES 1:  
	20222023 ELECTION OF OFFICERS BANKING DESIGNATION BANK SIGNATORIES 2:  
	EACH FOUR COUNTY SBA MEMBER DISTRICT IS ALLOWED ONE VOTE FOR EACH ITEM: 
	NO 1: 
	NO 2: 
	NO 3: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 1: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 2: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 3: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 4: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 5: 
	2 Do you have any suggestions for the Association 6: 
	3 Do you use the association website: 
	website 1: 
	website 2: 
	website 3: 
	website 4: 
	website 5: 
	website 6: 
	School District: 
	Date: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off


